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Smith, Beth

From: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2000 1:18 PM

To: Smith, Beth

Subject: FW: 8B 412/ Retirement Committee Staffing

From: Dennis Boyer [mailto:dennisb @chorus.net] <mailto:] mailto:dennisb @ chorus.net]>

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2000 10:59 AM

To: Sen.Wirch @legis.state.wi.us ‘
Subject:  SB 412/ Retirement Committee Staffing

Senator Wirch:

We continue to support this effort to revamp the staffing arrangements of JSCRS and RRC. Opposition to this effort is a
total over reaction. ‘

In my view SB 412 offers the hope of some stability in the exploration of retirement issues. My read of the political situation
is that it is nearly impossible to have any consensus on the hiring of an effective and competent RRC director. You are
facing a systems meltdown in which the retirement committees are becoming less functional and relevant.

Indeed, if you are not successful in this effort | would like to explore with you a future piece of legislation which would
revamp the composition of the committees, perhaps removing the so-called “public members” or, as an alternative

providing explicit participant representation. In my view, the current system is one in which participating employees are at a
distinct disadvantage.

Let me once again emphasize that the Retirement Consortium does not speak for AFSCME or its 60,000 members. All of
the large unions are guilty of letting that tail wag the dog of the overwhelming number of participants. There are those
within that group who fudge on the matter of whether they are representing participants or annuitants. It is my
conclusion,from a conflict of interest standpoint, one group cannot represent both interests effectively or ethically.

You have our support on SB 412.

Dennis Boyer
AFSCME



